Stefanie Kam Li Yee (甘丽宜)

S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies Nanyang Technological University 50 Nanyang Ave Block S4 Level B3 Singapore 639798

Email: <u>isstefanie@ntu.edu.sg</u> Tel: (+65) 81819178 (Mobile)

EDUCATION

2021 Ph.D. in Political Science and International Relations,

Crawford School of Public Policy, Australian National University, Australia

2014

MSc, International Relations

S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies Nanyang Technological University, Singapore

2010

MA. Humanities

The University of Chicago, Illinois, USA

2009

BA, English Language and Literature

Reed College, Oregon, USA

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

2023 Assistant Professor

S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies Nanyang Technological University, Singapore

2021 Research Fellow

S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies Nanyang Technological University, Singapore

2014-2021 Associate Research Fellow

S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies Nanyang Technological University, Singapore

RESEARCH SUMMARY

Key Areas of Research

- Chinese domestic politics
- · Chinese politics

CITATION SUMMARY

| | Citation Count | | |
|----------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|---------|
| Database | without self-citations | with self-citations | H-index |
| Scopus | | | |
| Web of Science (SCI) | | | |
| Google Scholar | | 127 | 6 |

ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

PEER REVIEWED ARTICLES

##Kam, Stefanie. "Embedding the Party in State and Society: From Integrated to Embedded Domination during China's COVID-19 Crisis" *Journal of Contemporary China* (26 March 2024).

Camba, Alvin and Kam, Stefanie, "How Chinese Capital is Transforming Ethnic Relations in Host Countries" *Asian Perspective*, 47(4), Fall 2023, pp. 655-681. (Impact factor: 0.774 in 2021)

<u>##Kam, Stefanie</u> and Clarke, Michael, "Securitization, surveillance and 'de-extremization' in Xinjiang," *International Affairs*, 97(3), May 2021, pp. 625-642. (**Tier 1A* journal, impact factor 7.910 in 2020).**

BOOK CHAPTERS

- 1. Maintaining Stability and Authoritarian Rule: Xi era in Xinjiang, **Stefanie Kam**, in Political and Social Control: The Consolidation of Single-Party Rule, edited by Chienwen Kou and Ben Hillman, ANU Press (2024).
- 2. China's Security Imperatives and Violence in Xinjiang, **Stefanie Kam**, in Normalising Violence, edited by Dr. Irm Haleem, London: Routledge (2019).
- Combating the Three Evil Forces on the Silk Road: Uyghur Terrorism and Chinese Security Diplomacy, Stefanie Kam, in The Belt and Road Initiative and the Future of Regional Order in the Indo-Pacific, edited by Michael Clarke, Matthew Sussex and Nick Bisley, Lexington Books (2019).
- 4. Between Resistance and Survival: Uyghur Cross-Border Movement into Southeast Asia, **Stefanie Kam**, in *Terrorism and Counter-Terrorism in China*, edited by Michael Clarke, London: Hurst (2018).
- 5. China and the Threat of Terrorism, **Stefanie Kam**, in Chinese Foreign Policy Under Xi, edited by Hoo Tiang Boon, London: Routledge (2017).
- 6. Singapore's Approach to Counter Terrorism and Extremism, **Stefanie Kam**, in Countering Daesh Extremism European and Asian Responses, the International

Centre for Political Violence and Terrorism Research (ICPVTR) at the S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies and Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung in Singapore (2016).

APPROVED SPECIAL ISSUES BY EDITORS

1. Guest Editor (with Zhang Hongzhou) for a Special Issue on Central-Local Relations in *Journal of Contemporary China* (JCC) (March/April 2024).

WORKING PAPERS/PIPELINE

Kam, Stefanie. "Diaspora Dynamics: China's Global Ambitions and Policy Mobilization in Host Countries" Work in Progress.

Kam, Stefanie." Personalization, Institutionalization, Mobilizing Grassroots Loyalists and Digital Surveillance in Xinjiang under Xi Jinping" *The China Quarterly* (Revise and Resubmit).

NON-ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

Policy Reports and Op-Eds

- 1. Alvin Camba and Stefanie Kam, The Impact of Chinese Capital on Ethnic Minorities in the Global South, *Transformations*. Belt & Road in Global Perspective (U of Toronto: Munk School of Global Affairs and Public Policy) April 2024.
- 2. Stefanie Kam, China's Two Sessions: Key Policy Priorities and Challenges. *IDSS Commentary*. March 2024.
- 3. Yen Zhi Yi and Stefanie Kam. China's Global Initiatives: Geopolitical, Economic, and Domestic Challenges. *IDSS Commentary*. November 2023.
- 4. Stefanie Kam and Luo Yi Lin. China-Myanmar Transnational Criminal Networks and China's Overseas Interests. *IDSS Commentary*. November 2023.
- 5. Stefanie Kam. China's Counterterrorism Involvement in Southeast Asia under the Global Security Initiative. *Carnegie China*. June 2023.
- 6. Stefanie Kam & Manoj Harjani. Domestic Politics and the US-China Chip War. *IDSS Commentary. February 2023.*
- 7. Stefanie Kam, "Annual Threat Assessment 2022: China", Counter Terrorist Trends and Analysis.
- 8. Stefanie Kam, "Securing a Third Term: China's Governance Strategy under Xi Jinping", RSIS Annual Review: Selected Essays, January 2023.
- 9. Stefanie Kam, "Economic, Political and Security Imperatives in Xi Jinping's Third Term", *RSIS Commentaries*, 20 October 2022, https://www.rsis.edu.sg/rsis-publication/icpvtr/economic-political-and-security-imperatives-in-xi-jinpings-third-term/#.Y42mf-xByCU
- 10. Stefanie Kam, "G7 initiative to counter China's Belt and Road heats up competition for the better", *Channel News Asia*, 18 July 2022.
- 11. Stefanie Kam, "Annual Threat Assessment 2021: China", Counter Terrorist Trends and Analysis.
- 12. Stefanie Kam, "Could the ISIS-K and Al Qaeda Rivalry Impact China's Plans for Afghanistan?", *The National Interest*, 6 November 2021.
- 13. Stefanie Kam, and Dylan Loh, "China's long march with tech firms just got started", *Channel News Asia*, 25 October 2021.
- 14. Stefanie Kam, and Kumar Ramakrishna, "Could the return of the Taliban in Afghanistan inspire extremists in Southeast Asia?", *TODAY*, 23 September 2021.

- 15. Stefanie Kam, "The fall of Afghanistan and its implications for China", *East Asia Forum*, 21 September 2021.
- 16. Stefanie Kam, and Michael Clarke, "The evolution of China's 'preventive counterterrorism' in Xinjiang", *Newlines Institute for Strategy and Policy*, 3 December 2020.

INVITED TALKS

STATE INSTITUTIONS, THINK TANKS AND OTHERS

- 1. 2024: <u>U.S.-China Nexus podcast</u>, Georgetown University, Title of podcast: China's counterterrorism cooperation in Southeast Asia, Online, 16 January (declined).
- 2. 2023: MASSA-Academia SG Roundtable on Singapore's External Relations, Online, 8 July.
- 3. 2023: IKMAS-EAIR Forum, <u>Title of Talk:</u> Why do Emerging Market Democracies Support of Mobilize against China? Southeast Asia, Xinjiang, and the South China Sea, Online, 9 October.
- 4. 2023: Institute of Management and Leadership Development (MLD) and Belt and Road Strategic Research Centre (BRSRC), <u>Title of Talk:</u> How Chinese Capital Exacerbates Structural Violence of Ethnic Minorities: Externalization, Extraction and Reaffirmation in South and Southeast Asia, Onlne, 15 October.
- 5. 2022: RSIS-Stiftung Wissenschaft und Politik (SWP) 4th Strategic Dialogue, <u>Title of Talk:</u> Current challenges for regional order in the Indo-Pacific, SWP, Berlin, Germany, 5-6 October.
- 6. 2022: Korea-ASEAN 2022 Next Gen Policy Experts Network, <u>Title of Talk:</u> After the Pandemic: Global Order, War, and the Great Powers in the Indo-Pacific, Institute of Security and International Studies (ISIS) and the Korea Foundation (KF), 23 June.
- 7. 2021: Chatham House, <u>Title of Talk:</u> *Technology and de-extremization in Xinjiang,* International Affairs, Zoom, 28 July.
- 8. 2020: Asia Pacific Security Forum, <u>Title of Talk:</u> Cooperation between Southeast Asia and China under ASEAN norms and principles, CGE International Exchange Center, Hainan, China, Zoom, 17 August.
- 9. 2020: Newlines Institute for Strategy and Policy, <u>Title of Talk:</u> China's Weaponization of Health: Forced Sterilization, Biometric Surveillance, and COVID in Uyghur Communities, Zoom, 11 August.
- 10. 2019: Beijing Normal University, <u>Title of Talk:</u> *Terrorism and Counterterrorism in Southeast Asia,* College for Criminal Law Science of Beijing Normal University, Beijing, China, 20 December.
- 11. 2019: Peking University, <u>Title of Talk:</u> *Terrorism and Counterterrorism in Southeast Asia*, Institute of Area Studies, Peking University, Beijing, China, December.
- 12. 2019: Shanghai University of Political Science and Law, <u>Title of Talk:</u> China's Rise and the Belt and Road Initiative in Southeast Asia, Shanghai Institute of Global Security Governance, Shanghai, China, 16 June.

- 13. 2019: Shanghai Institute of International Affairs, <u>Title of Talk:</u> *Terrorism and Counterterrorism in Southeast Asia*, Shanghai Institute of International Affairs, Shanghai, China, August.
- 14. 2017: Kunming University Academic Exchange, <u>Title of Talk</u>: *Terrorism Threat in Southeast Asia: Current Threat and Future Challenges*, Kunming Strategic Study Institute for Cooperation with South and Southeast Asia and Yunnan One Belt One Road Information Centre, Kunming, Yunnan, China, 16-17 September.
- 15. 2016: UNAS Model United Nations Preparatory Conference: East Asia Summit (EAS), <u>Title of Talk</u>: *The Question of Combating Violent Extremism in East Asia*, Singapore Institute of Management (UNISIM), Singapore, December 15.
- 16. 2016: International Forum on the Challenges and Opportunities in Criminal Justice for Combating Terrorism, <u>Title of Talk</u>: *Transnational Terrorism in Asia and International Cooperation in Countering Terrorism*, Organised by the Supreme Prosecutors' Office of Korea, and the United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC), and held at the Nine Tree Convention, Seoul, Korea, December 8-9.
- 17. 2016: Conference on Counter-Radicalization, <u>Title of talk</u>: Radicalization of Uyghurs in Southeast Asia and Singapore's Approach to Counter-Radicalization, People's Public Security University of China, Beijing, China, November 13-14.
- 18. 2016: Securing the Belt and Road Initiative: Risk assessment, Private Security and Special Insurances along the new wave of Chinese FDI, <u>Title of talk:</u> Terrorism in Southeast Asia: Risks and Implications for China's One-Belt-One-Road, Coorganized by The China Programme, RSIS; The Security and Crisis Management Joint Program (SCM), Shanghai Academy of Social Sciences (SASS) and the University of Turin (UNITO), Copthorne King's Hotel, Singapore, October 28.

SELECTED ACADEMIC PARTICIPATION

WORKSHOPS

2023: New Dynamics in Central-Local Relations Under Xi Jinping, Paper presented, Scholar's Conference: Fudan-UC Center on Contemporary China, <u>Paper presented</u>, Title of paper: *From Fragmented to Neo-Totalitarian Authoritarianism: Embedded Domination During COVID-19*, S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies, Singapore, December 17.

2023: UCSD Young China Scholar's Conference: Fudan-UC Center on Contemporary China, <u>Paper presented</u>. Title of paper: From Fragmented to Neo-Totalitarian Authoritarianism: Embedded Domination During COVID-19, August 29-30.

2022: Asian Perspective Special Issue Workshop: The Domestic Consequences of China's Rise within and Across Asia: Global Sources, Local Conflicts, <u>Paper presented</u>, Title of paper: *Why Chinese Capital leads to Ethnic Expulsion: Coalitions, Externalization, and Extraction in South and Southeast Asia*, Online, September 24.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

 2018: Conference on The Belt and Road Initiative and the Future of Regional Order in the Indo-Pacific, <u>Paper presented</u>, Title of paper: <u>Combating the Three Evil Forces</u> on the Silk Road: <u>Uyghur Terrorism and Chinese Security Diplomacy</u>, Australian National University, Canberra, Australia, March 5-6.

- 2. 2016: Conference on "China and Counter-Terrorism", <u>Paper presented</u>, Title of paper: *Southeast Asia's Uyghur Militant Connection*, Australian National University, Canberra, Australia, August 16-17.
- 3. 2018: Asian Studies Association of Australia, <u>Paper presented</u>, Title of paper: *Performative Legitimacy in Xinjiang*, University of Sydney, Sydney, Australia.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

GRADUATE CLASSES

S. Rajaratnam School of International Studies (2022-present): AS 6001, *Comparative Politics of Asia* [AY2022], (2024): *Chinese Foreign and Security Policy* [AY2024].

TEACHING ASSISTANT

Australian National University (2017-28): POLS3036, *International Terrorism* [Sem 2, AY 2017]; STST1001, *Introduction to International Security* [Sem 1, AY2018], NSPO8019: Sectarianism and Religiously Motivated Violence [Sem 2, AY2018].

SERVICE TO THE PROFESSION

OCCASIONAL REVIEWER

International Affairs, Terrorism and Political Violence, Asia Policy, Contemporary Politics, Asian Security, Frontiers, Open Research Europe

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Associate Fellow Higher Education Academy (AFHEA)

The ANU Educational Fellowship Scheme (EFS) recognizes educators with internationally-accredited professional recognition for their experience and expertise in university education.

SERVICE SUMMARY

School

| Period of | Role |
|----------------|---|
| appointment | |
| 2023 - present | RSIS Student Academic Integrity Officer |
| 2023- present | RSIS Deputy Coordinator (Asian Studies) |

OTHER TRAINING

Institute for Qualitative Research Methods, Syracuse University, Syracuse, NY, June 2019

SKILLS

LANGUAGES

Native fluency in English and Chinese

ACADEMIC REFEREES

Associate Professor Ben Hillman Director, Australian Centre on China in the World Australian National University, Canberra, Australia +61 2 6125 0441 ben.hillman@anu.edu.au

Professor James Leibold Department of Politics and Philosophy La Trobe University, Melbourne, Australia +61 39479 2089 (Work) +61 448833601 (Mobile) J.Leibold@latrobe.edu.au

Dr Michael Clarke
Senior Fellow at the Centre for Defence Research at the Australian Defence College
UTS:ACRI Adjunct Professor
michael.clarke@uts.edu.au